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MEMORANDUM FOR: DR. KISSINGER “
FROM: JOHNH. HOLDRIDG@’%""
SUBJECT: SR " Study Group on U.S. Military

~ Assistance to Indonesia

At Tab A is a draft message from you to General Sumitro through -
your special channel to inform him of the impending departure of
the study group on U.S. military assistance to Indonesia. 1 have
conveyed this information to the Indonesian Military Attache,
General Soesilo, but he suggests that we also inform General
Sumitro via our own channels.

RECOMMENDATION:

That you authorize the transmission of the message to General
Sumitro at Tab A. '
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PLEASE CONVEY FOLLOWING MESSAGE TO GENERAL SUMITRO FROM

HENRY A. KISSINGER

HAPPY TO INFORM YOU THAT STUDY GROUP ON U.S. MILITARY
ASSISTANCE 'i‘O INDONESIA WiLL BE DEPARTING WASHINGTON

FOR DJAKARTA APPROXIMATELY WITHIN THE NEXT TEN DAYS,

AS NOW BEING ORGANIZED IT WILL CONSIST OF REPRESENTATIVES FROM
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE, DEPARTMENT OF STATE, CINCPAC, AND
THE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL., FULL DETAILS WILL BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO YOU THROUGH THE AMERICAN EMBASSY, DJAKARTA,

ONCE THESE ARE WORKED OUT.

WITH WARM REGARDS
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